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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

November 4, 1975

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR: MAX FRIEDERSDORF
FROM: _ JAMES E. CONNOR)&&
SUBJECT: , Chairman Olin E, "Tiger''Teague

The President reviewed your memorandum of November 3 and
made the following notations:

"' November 4 -
Talked to Mosher and he will talk with
Tiger. If he goes will get sub who is reliable
or give proxy, if possible.
- Tell Tiger we will work with him if he thinks
it will help in Democratic Primary."

Please follow-up with appropriate action.

cc: Dick Cheney






THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

November 3, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT

FROM: MAX L. FRIEDERSDORF M é .

SUBJECT: Chairman Olin E. "Tiger" Teague (D-TEX)

Tiger Teague requested the President receive two messages:

1. Regarding the President's recent call on ERDA, Mr. Teague
said he was dismayed to learn today that Chuck Mosher is
planning to be gone the next several weeks. Teague urged
that the President intervene to keep Mosher in town.

2. Teague expects opposition in the Democratic primary. He
desires Presidential permission to use some favorable
material about himself that is known to the President and
reflects Presidential approval of Teague.





